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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

[2017-KIV16-CW] 2BB-MEA1318 Water License Inspection Report 07.12.2017 

Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca> Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 11:06 AM
To: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>, david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Hi David,

No problem, please amend the date to Sept 29th.

Regards,

Chris�ne

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: David Frenette
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Christine Wilson
Cc: Erik Allain; licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: RE: [2017-KIV16-CW] 2BB-MEA1318 Water License Inspection Report 07.12.2017

Hello Chris�ne,

In sec�on 3 its noted: AEM will provide a date of comple�on for the removal of the contaminated soil being stored temporarily
at the Amaruq explora�on camp, to the inspector before August 25th, 2017.

To send you the be�er informa�on regarding this subject, I would appreciate an addi�onal 3 weeks since another
AEM division will have to be involved in this work.

Let me know if this is acceptable for you,

Regards,

David Frenette 
Environmental Coordinator 

david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com 

T: 819.874.5980 ,3622 

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited 
765, chemin de la mine Goldex c.p. 87 
Val-d'Or, QC, Canada 
J9P 4N9 

agnicoeagle.com 

mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
tel:(819)%20874-5980
http://agnicoeagle.com/
https://facebook.com/agnicoeagle
http://www.twitter.com/agnicoeagle
http://www.linkedin.com/company/312686
http://www.youtube.com/agnicoeaglevideos
http://agnicoeagle.com/
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De : Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca]  
Envoyé : 11 août 2017 17:46 
À : David Frenette 
Cc : Erik Allain; licensing@nwb-oen.ca 
Objet : [2017-KIV16-CW] 2BB-MEA1318 Water License Inspection Report 07.12.2017

 

Hi David,
 
Here is a copy of your inspection report, as mentioned I was pleased with the improvements made to the camp and
look forward to the next inspection presumably this fall.
 
I will be out of the office through to September 11th, 2017; I will be monitoring email sporadically but if you need to
reach me immediately please call me at 867-222-6482.
 
Thank you,
 
Christine
 
 
Christine Wilson, EP
Water Resource Officer | Agent des resources hydriques
Indigenous and Northern Affairs | Affaires autochtones et du Nord Canada
Kivalliq Regional Office | Bureau régional du Kivalliq
Ikingutigiit Center Suite 1| Centre de Ikingutigiit 1 Suite , PO Box 129 |  CP 129
Rankin Inlet, NU  X0C 0G0
 
Phone | Tél. : 867-645-2830
Fax | Téléc. : 867-645-2592
Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
 

This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and any copy of this communication and any printout thereof,
immediately.
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